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Lucy Tsai

From: ATL-Joyce [joyce@atl-lab.com.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 2:18 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: miller@atl-lab.com.tw; murphy@atl-lab.com.tw; linda@atl-lab.com.tw; queeni@atl-lab.com.tw
Subject: FW :  Acer Incorporated, FCC ID: HLZ-AR5B95,  Assessment NO.: AN10T0161, Notice#1
Attachments: Reply File_100310.rar

 
Dear Lucy~  
 
Our reply listed below.  
 
Q#1: As indicated in the Permissive change letter, a new antenna is added in this application. Please provide the antenna 
specification. 
--> Attach antenna specification and confidentiality letter. The antenna specification need 
confidentiality(Permanent request).  
 
Q#3: There has a WWAN ( FCC ID: QISEM770W) installed in this laptop but there are not information address this 
WWAN module in this application. Where is the antenna located of WWAN? Can the WWAN co-locate with the WLAN 
module? Please address. 
--> 1. The WWAN antenna information, please see the page 19 in report.  
    2. WWAN and WWAN-WLAN co-location issue will be filed for C2PC by the WWAN module manufacturer. 
 
Q#3: The frequency 18000MHz indicated in page 20 is duplicated. Please correct. 
--> We've revised it(page 20).  
 
Q#4: Please provide RF module's OEM installation guide. 
--> Attach RF module's OEM installation guide file.  
 

 
Best regards,  
 

廖秋吟  Joyce Liao 
Measurement Center 
 

 
TEL         : +886-3-2710188  ext: 200 
Mobile    : +886-935176076 
Address   :桃園縣八德市長安街 140-1 號 
E-mail     : joyce@atl-lab.com.tw 
Website  : http://www.atl-lab.com.tw  


